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R. H. Engelken -7= September 23, 1982

The burned out motor may be attributable tc adjustments made on the
limit/torque switches as outlined In the referenced letter. This problem
will be included in the on-going engineering investigation to determine
if a problem actually exists in the switch adjustment procedures or in
their Implementation. Consistent with our commitment in the referenced
transmittal letter for LER 82-094, a revised LER 82-103 wi!l be provided
by October 15, 1982 based on the results of this investigation.

Since the penetration was isolated by securing the redundant valve In
the closed position, there was no impact on health and safety of plant
personnel or the public.

If there are any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,
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Enclosure: LER 82-103
ec: A. E. Chaffee (USNRC Resident Inspector, San Onofre Unit 2)
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